

## **Wyre Piddle Parish Council**

Clerk: David Taverner MAAT Dip BA CiLCA

Parish Office

1 Dockeray Avenue

Lyppard Habington

Worcester

Telephone 01905 724486

<mailto:david.taverner@sky.com>

Website - [www.worcestershire.gov.uk/myparish](http://www.worcestershire.gov.uk/myparish)

25<sup>th</sup> June, 2017

The next meeting of **Wyre Piddle Parish Council** will be held **on Thursday 29th June at 7.30 pm in the Village Hall, Wyre Piddle.**

The business set out in the agenda below will be transacted.

David Taverner

DAVID TAVERNER

### **Clerk & Responsible Financial Officer Agenda**

#### **1 To Consider Apologies for Absence**

#### **2 Declarations of Interest**

a) **Register of Interests:** Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests.

b) To declare any **Disclosable Pecuniary Interests** in items on the agenda and their nature.

c) To declare any **Other Disclosable Interests** in items on the agenda and their nature.

*Councillors who have declared a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, or any other Disclosable Interest which falls within the terms of paragraph 12(4)(b) of the Code of Conduct, must leave the room for the relevant items unless a Dispensation has been requested/granted.*

*Failure to register or declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest may result in the commission of a criminal offence.*

**3 To Consider Written Requests from Councillors for the Council to Grant a Dispensation (S33 of the Localism Act 2011) (to be submitted to the Clerk not less than three days before the meeting)**

**4 To approve the minutes of the Annual General Meeting and Parish Council Meeting held on 18th May, 2017**

**5 Any matters arising from the minutes**

**6 Closure of the meeting to allow questions on Council business from Members of the Public**

- 7 Planning: applications and decision notices: -**
  - (a) Applications for consideration**
  - (b) Decision notices received**
- 8 To receive the Report of County Cllr Liz Tucker**
- 9 Community Events and Parish Games update**
- 10 Finance: -**
  - (a) Approval of the payment of Accounts**
  - (b) Bank reconciliation as at 28<sup>th</sup> June 2017**
- 11 Maintenance of Open Spaces:**
  - (a) To receive report from lengthsman and approve any related projects**
  - (b) Smiths Meadow**
  - (c) Poplar Avenue – Play area and surrounds**
  - (d) Maintenance of roadways and pavements**
  - (e) To consider any works required to Bridleways and Footpaths throughout the Parish.**
- 12 Councillors Reports**
- 13 Post of Clerk and Responsible Finance Officer**  
To confirm the appointment of Carole Hirst with effect from 1<sup>st</sup> July,2017
- 14 To confirm date of next meeting: Thursday 27th July 2017**

**The Public and Press are cordially invited to attend the meeting**